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  THE    CITY    OF    WALTHAM                                     
     MASSACHUSETTS 

 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 
CARBON MONOXIDE (CO) DETECTORS INSTALLATION 

 
 A D D E N D U M   N O. 2                                              September 6, 2017  
  

CHANGES, CORRECTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
                                                                                                                       
The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above subject project is called 
to the following addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, 
whether of omission, addition, substitution or clarification are all to be included in 
and form a part of the proposal submitted. 
  
THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM (NO. 2) MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED IN THE PRICE 
SHEET 

 
ITEM 1: ANSWER TO POSED QUESTIONS 

1. Will the current system programs and passwords for each of these systems be 
provided?    Answer 1. Yes except for Northeast 

2. Will the use of pipe be required for this install? If not, what cable/raceways 
will be acceptable?  Answer 2 All installation must meet all current state and federal 
codes. 

3. The specification states the project must be completed within ninety (90) 
calendar days from the date of the notice to proceed, but during the walk 
through we were told otherwise, please confirm the job schedule and project 
completion date if any. Answer 3 January 1, 2018 

4. Will each CO detector be required to report individually or can they be 
grouped? If so, please suggest the groupings. Answer 4 Individual reporting. 

End of Addendum 2  


